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IB - T7/64
10 February 1964

Copy # ¢

MEMORANDUM TO Chief, Manufacturing and Services Division, ORR

arrmvrzon - [

THROUGH Chief, Requirements Branch, Reconnaissance Group, CGS
FROM Chief, CIA/PID (NPIC)
SUBJECT Railroad from Ch'u-Chiang to Kan-Hsien, Communist China

REFERENCES (1) ORR Requirement No. C-RR4-80,922
(2) CIA/PID Project No. C 2-6k

1. Thics memorandum is in answer to the above referenced requirement
which requested a study on the railroad which weas reported to exist between
Ch'u-Chiang and Kan-Hsien, Cormunist China.

2. After studying the photography over this area, it was found that no
railroad connected Ch'u and Kan-Hsien. Therefore, the requested information
concerning operational status, traffic and stations on this rail line can not

be provided. This information was transmitted by phone %o _ 25X1A

2. The analyst on the project was _ who may be 25X1A
contacted on extension 2546, should you have any further questions concerning ~
this project. This is considered a completed answer to the requirement.

25X1A
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